
Bill Hazel 
Duggan 
Steam 1000 
Light, etc.

$4.05

Expense without House. 

Bill Hazel (outside) 1.40

The cost to the Jniversity of giving them the 
bvadium two nights a week in the evenings will be, therefore, 
about 050.00 if they use the Field only, and yl40.00 if they’ 
wiso to use the Field House and showers. They paid 075.00 for 
full privileges last year.

Yours very truly,

Athietics Manager.

McGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL,
Department or Physical Education 

A. S. Lamb. 13. P. E., M. JL>., Director 
Major 1>. Stuart Forbes, M.C., 13.sc., 13. Arch., 

Athletic Manager
TELEPHONES : OFFICE ri*TOWN 011 1 

FIELD HOUSE. UPTOWN 057»

6th ..ay, 1926.

Sir Arthur Currie, 
Principal.

Dear Sir Arthur Use of Stadium by Eoyal Victoria Hospital

. Mr.Lawrence estimates that a revenue of
vloOO.OO is necessary to meet the expenses of keeping the 
.j ^adium open for the sum mer months. The exact cost cannot 
be determined as the steam consumed by the showers is not meter- 
e-,. .ie is also o: the opinion that a rest will benefit the sod.

The two teams which contributed the largest share 
"t -nese expenses have disbanded, and we therefore decided to 
ciose tne field after the Interscholastic Snorts (excent for 
track work) . *

Expenses excluding sod damage 

Expense of Field with House, Estimated
are : -
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